## **CSC MINUTES**

Name:	FNT CEC Middle College	Title: <u>CSC</u>	<b>Date:</b> 9/4/19	
Present: Jamie Lofaro, Diana Perez, Fidel Salazar, Nancy Flores-Luna, Sylvia Torres-Garcia, Rosalba				
Zambrano, Anabell Ulloa				
Absent: Jennifer Moriarty, Eric Eiteljorg				
Visitor(s):				
CSC Fa	cilitator: Eric Eiteljorg			

## What Happened & How

## Welcome and Introductions: Parents and Staff Introductions

## Approval of Minutes –

Back to School Night recap, parents gave their opinions,

Increasing college level academic classes for students

Have a few students from CEC participating in North sports

Attendance percentages have decreased in the last year used a different method and will continue with the same plan

Parent states her students have seen a difference in how strict things were for her student when he was in  $9^{th}$  grade compared to his sister last year.

Parent also states her student showed concern on the amount of teacher that have left. Some teachers left to teach to a college to teach, some moved. Students expressed how students are disrespectful to each other and to staff.

Fidel explained to parent Nancy, restorative justice practices are being practiced, Maria Delgado is new to CEC as the RJ Coordinator and meetings are in place to better improve these practices. Also discussed a meeting for parents about Social Media and how to navigate and know what their students are doing on social media.

Discussed family events at school, day of the dead, mothers day. Working on increasing family engagement.

Parent Sylvia, discussed that it was easy to attend family events when her student, now graduated was a student because she enjoyed attending parent or night events at CEC, her younger student doesn't show the same enthusiasm in school participation.

Advertise Part-Time option. A lot of parents express they didn't know about the part-time option. Working with part-time counselor and CTE Director to advertise.

We have increased our numbers in accepting new students.

Class of 2021 addition to passing their classes, SAT, Capstone are some of the new graduation requirements. During Conferences or resource night, talk about new graduation requirements.

Purpose of Committee for parents to report concerns or any information from other parents to this committee.

January will show a budget to parents, budget is based on student enrollment, never been under at CEC.

Unified Improvement Plan- looks at areas that we need improvement on, roll out steps on how to improve, math will need improvement, literacy needs improvement, and getting students ready for College.

Will report out how students are doing on math, literacy, SATs etc. Will report if we went from yellow to green.

Parents will do an evaluation on Jamie Lofaro as principal before the end of the year. Eric will assist with this.

Parents do not have to worry about hiring or firing, or any other staff issues.

Our school was in yellow 18-19, data shows numbers are better. Trying to get report card changed. Graduation rates are a small part of the report card. Working on getting that changed.

CEC will continue the 5<sup>th</sup> year program as of now.

CSC Workshop, September 24<sup>th</sup>, parents are invited to attend. Workshop will explain the purpose of CSC, policies, involvement, and how to reach an agreement or impact as a group. 5pm-7pm 3701 Colorado Blvd. Parents will attend. Fidel will provide information to parents.

**Next Meeting:** October 2<sup>nd</sup> at 4:30, meeting prior to that will be September 24<sup>th</sup> at the CSC Workshop

1.

2.

3.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:25pm

April X for

Reviewed By:

Jamie Lofaro, Principal